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 BID BULLETIN NO. 3 
21 March 2022 

  
Design, Supply, Delivery, Installation, Configuration, Testing and Commissioning of 

One Gigabit Per Second (1-Gbps) High-Speed Internet Service Connection of News for 
the People’s Television Network, Inc. 

ITB No. 2022-0006 
 
This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. This shall 
form an integral part of the bidding document for the above-stated project. 
  

No. Queries Response  

1 With regards to “5.7. Winning bidder shall 
provide a minimum of two (2) telephone 
lines including telephone set. “ 
 
Are you strict with Telephone Line only, 
can you consider mobile? 

No, the bidder shall provide a Telephone 
Lines. 

2 For “Complete the delivery, installation 
and configuration within fifteen (15) 
calendar days from the receipt of the 
Notice to Proceed.” 
 
May we request to extend it to thirty (30) 
calendar days? 

30 Calendar Days (CD) is acceptable 
 

3 With regards to Cables and Accessories 
 
What do you mean by “high-end”? 

 
 
Cables shall be an end-to-end Fiber. 

 For the N2N Fiber, is it a “N+1 
requirement”? meaning two fiber 
redundancy?. 

The N+1 requirement is to make sure that the 
service you provide has a backup in your 
main core. 

4 For “The guaranteed Internet bandwidth 
of 1-Gbps Lease Line Internet with 1-Gbps 
Committed Information Rate (CIR) is 
attained during working hours (i.e., 7:00 
a.m. to 12:00 a.m.).” 
 
Do you require 100% CIR, because there 
is no 100% CIR in reality? 

The Committed Information rates (CIR) plays 
a vital role in the service that you will be 
providing to PTNI so it shall not be lower than 
95%. This is to give us assurance that the 
bandwidth will not be congested no matter 
how loaded or busy the network will be. 

5 Where is the Database? It is on the 2nd Floor of PTNI Main Building. 
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6 With regards to “5.7. Winning bidder shall 
provide a minimum of two (2) telephone 
lines including telephone set. “ 
 
Is the Telephone a direct Manila line? 

Yes, both telephone lines shall be a Direct Line 
and capable of IDD calls. 
 
The cost of IDD Calls shall be charged to PTNI. 

7 Do you have a preferred brand on 
“Router’ 

We don’t have a preferred brand of router as 
long as it is a broadcast grade router. 

8 May we ask your existing ISP? PLDT and iGov 

9 With regards to “5.7. Winning bidder shall 
provide a minimum of two (2) telephone 
lines including telephone set. “ 
 
Can you consider SIM Postpaid Landline? 

No, the bidder shall provide a Telephone 
Lines 

10 With regards to “5.7. Winning bidder shall 
provide a minimum of two (2) telephone 
lines including telephone set. “ 
 
Instead of providing telephone lines, can 
we propose to provide mobile postpaid 
plan? 

No, the bidder shall provide a Telephone 
Lines 

11 For “Complete the delivery, installation 
and configuration within fifteen (15) 
calendar days from the receipt of the 
Notice to Proceed.” 
 
Can the delivery lead time be extended up 
to thirty (30) calendar days? 

30 Calendar Days (CD) is acceptable. 

12 For ISP local materials, what is the 
required conduit? (IMC,EMT, PVC?, etc..) 

For outdoor installation we preferred EMT 
and PVC for indoor installation. 

13 What is the required CIR? The Committed Information rates (CIR) plays 
a vital role in the service that you will be 
providing to PTNI so it shall not be lower than 
95%. This is to give us assurance that the 
bandwidth will not be congested no matter 
how loaded or busy the network will be. 

14 With regards to “5.7. Winning bidder shall 
provide a minimum of two (2) telephone 
lines including telephone set.  
 

Yes, as long as the bidder will provide the 
Telephone Lines. 
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Will you allow us to provide this with our 
partner? 

15 With regards to “5.7. Winning bidder shall 
provide a minimum of two (2) telephone 
lines including telephone set.  
 
Can we provide this inclusion via a 
lastmile partner since we are a registered 
telecommunication and an internet 
service provider company however we do 
not have our own voice line facility 

Yes, as long as the bidder will provide the 
Telephone Lines. 

  
All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby revised 
accordingly. All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect. 
  
For further guidance and information of all concerned. 
 
Thank you. 

 
 
 

ATTY. JASON SHAHEER H. SALENDAB 
Chairman 
Bids and Awards Committee 


